TABLE OF CONTENTS

A Christmas Alleluia – Chris Tomlin	3
Adore – Chris Tomlin	
Angels From the Realm Of Glory – traditional carol	4
Angels We Have Heard on High – traditional carol	5
Away In a Manger – traditional carol	5
Birthday Of A King – traditional carol*	6
Bring The Torch, Jeanette, Isabella – traditional carol*	6
Born in Bethlehem – Third Day	
Born is the King (It's Christmas) - Hillsong	8
Children, Go Where I Send Thee - spiritual*	9
Christ is Come – Big Daddy Weave	11
Christmas Day – Chris Tomlin	12
The Christmas Song – Christmas favorite	13
Come Thou Long Expected Jesus – traditional carol*	13
Deck The Hall – traditional carol	
Do You Hear What I Hear? - Christmas favorite	15
Emmanuel (Hallowed Manger Ground) - Chris Tomlin	16
Feliz Navidad – Christmas favorite	16
The First Noel – traditional carol	17
Go Tell It on The Mountain - spiritual	17
God Rest Ye Merry, Gentlemen – traditional carol	18
Good Christian Men, Rejoice – traditional carol	19
Good King Wenceslas – traditional carol	20
Hark! The Herald Angels Sing – traditional carol	21
Have Yourself A Merry Little Christmas – Christmas favorite	22
Here Comes Heaven – Elevation Worship*	23
Here We Come A-Caroling – traditional carol	23
He Shall Reign Forevermore – Chris Tomlin	
Holly Jolly Christmas – Christmas favorite *	25
Hope is Here (Do Not Fear) – Building 429	26
Hope Was Born This Night – Sidewalk Prophets	27
How Many Kings – downhere	28
I Heard the Bells on Christmas Day – Casting Crowns	29
I Heard the Bells On Christmas Day – traditional carol	30
I'll Be Home for Christmas – Christmas favorite	30
Immanuel – Michael Card	
It Came Upon a Midnight Clear – traditional carol	31
It's the Most Wonderful Time of the Year – Christmas favorite	
It's Beginning to Look a Lot Like Christmas – Christmas favorite	33
Jingle Bells – Christmas favorite	
Page 1	Page 1

Page 2	Christmas
--------	-----------

Jolly Old Saint Nicholas – Christmas favorite	34
Joy to the World (Unspeakable Joy) – Chris Tomlin	35
Joy to the World – traditional carol	36
Let It Snow, Let It Snow, Let It Snow – Christmas favorite *	36
Let There Be Peace On Earth – traditional carol	37
The Little Drummer Boy – Christmas favorite	37
Masters In This Hall – traditional carol*	38
Noel – Chris Tomlin	38
O Christmas Tree – traditional carol	39
O Come All Ye Faithful (Adeste Fideles) – traditional carol	39
O Come All Ye Unfaithful – Sovereign Grace Music	40
O Come Let Us Adore Him – Hillsong	
O Come, O Come Emmanuel – traditional carol	42
O Holy Night – traditional carol	
O Little Town Of Bethlehem – traditional carol	44
Rise Up Shepherd, And Follow - spiritual	44
Silent Night! Holy Night! – traditional carol	45
Sleigh Ride – Christmas favorite *	46
What a Glorious Night – Sidewalk Prophets	47
We Three Kings Of Orient Are – traditional carol	48
We Wish You A Merry Christmas – traditional carol	48
What Child Is This? – traditional carol	49
While Shepherds Watched Their Flocks – traditional carol	50
White Christmas – Bing Crosby	50
Winter Wonderland – Christmas favorite	51
Wise Men Still Adore Him	51

Page 2 Page 2

A Christmas Alleluia - Chris Tomlin

Verse:

Alleluia, Alleluia Christ, the Savior of the world, he has come! Alleluia, Alleluia To the highest name of all, Alleluia

Chorus:

The heavens roar, the Angels sing All glory to our God and King!
O night Divine forevermore, Alleluia
(2x)

Extro:

You're the highest name of all, Alleluia!

Adore - Chris Tomlin

Verse:

You stepped down from heaven, humbly you came God of all creation, here with us In a starlit manger, Emmanuel Light of the world, here to save

Chorus:

Adore, come let us adore
Oh come let us adore him, the Lord,
Worship Christ, the Lord
Let all that is within us adore

Verse:

Wise men bring their treasures, shepherds bow low Angel voices sing of peace on earth What have I to offer to heaven's King I'll bring my life, my love, my all

Bridge:

Angels sing, praises ring to the newborn King Peace on earth, here with us, joy awakening At your feet we fall (2x)

Page 3 Page 3

Page 4 Christmas

Angels From the Realm Of Glory – traditional carol

Verse:

Angels from the realm of glory, wing your flight o'er all the earth; Ye who sang creation's story, now proclaim Messiah's birth: Come and worship, come and worship, worship Christ the newborn King.

Verse:

Shepherds, in the fields abiding, watching o'er your flocks by night, God with man is now residing; yonder shines the infant light:

Come and worship, come and worship, worship Christ the newborn King.

Verse:

Sages, leave your contemplations, brighter visions beam afar; Seek the great Desire of nations; ye have seen His natal star: Come and worship, come and worship, worship Christ the newborn King.

Verse:

Though an infant now we view Him He will share His Father's throne, Gather all the nations to Him; every knee shall then bow down: Come and worship, come and worship, worship Christ the newborn King.

Verse:

Saints, before the altar bending, watching long in hope and fear; Suddenly the Lord, descending, in His temple shall appear: Come and worship, come and worship, worship Christ the newborn King.

Verse:

Sinners, wrung with true repentance, doomed for guilt to endless pains, Justice now revokes the sentence, mercy calls you, break your chains: Come and worship, come and worship, worship Christ the newborn King.

Page 4 Page 4

Angels We Have Heard on High – traditional carol

Verse:

Angels we have heard on high sweetly singing o'er the plains, And the mountains in reply echoing their joyous strains.

Gloria in excelsis Deo, Gloria in excelsis Deo.

Verse:

Shepherds why this jubilee? Why your joyous strains prolong? Say, what may the tidings be which inspire your heavenly song? Gloria in excelsis Deo, Gloria in excelsis Deo.

Verse:

Come to Bethlehem and see Him whose birth the angels sing; Come, adore on bended knee Christ the Lord, the newborn King. Gloria in excelsis Deo, Gloria in excelsis Deo.

Verse:

See within a manger laid Jesus, Lord of heaven and earth! Mary, Joseph, lend your aid, sing with us our Savior's birth. Gloria in excelsis Deo, Gloria in excelsis Deo.

Away In a Manger - traditional carol

Verse:

Away in a manger, no crib for a bed, the little Lord Jesus laid down His sweet head; The stars in the sky looked down where He lay, the little Lord Jesus asleep on the hay.

Verse:

The cattle are lowing, the Baby awakes, but little Lord Jesus, no crying He makes. I love thee, Lord Jesus, look down from the sky and stay by my side until morning is nigh.

Verse:

Be near me, Lord Jesus; I ask thee to stay close by me forever, and love me I pray. Bless all the dear children in thy tender care, and fit us for heaven, to live with thee there.

Page 5 Page 5

Page 6 Christmas

Birthday Of A King – traditional carol*

Verse:

In the little village of Bethlehem, there lay a Child one day, and the sky was bright with a holy light, o'er the place where Jesus lay;

Chorus:

Alleluia! O how the angels sang, Alleluia! How it rang; And the sky was bright with a holy light, 'Twas the birthday of a King.

Verse:

'Twas a humble birthplace, but oh! How much God gave to us that day, from the manger bed, what a path has led, what a perfect holy way:

Bring The Torch, Jeanette, Isabella – traditional carol*

Verse:

Bring the torch, Jeanette, Isabella, bring the torch, come swiftly and run. Christ is born, tell the folk of the village, Jesus is sleeping in His cradle, Ah, Ah, beautiful is the mother.

Ah, Ah, beautiful is her Son.

Verse:

Hasten now, good folk of the village, hasten now, the Christ Child to see. You will find Him asleep in a manger, quietly come and whisper softly, Hush, hush, peacefully now He slumbers. Hush, hush, peacefully now he sleeps.

Page 6 Page 6

Born in Bethlehem – Third Day

Verse:

Baby Jesus, born in a stable, humble Savior's birth You left Your throne in Heaven above to live here on the earth

Verse:

Baby Jesus, lying in a manger crying for the world The angels told the shepherds of the good news for us all

Chorus:

Hallelujah, the King is here, given for all men For today the holy son of God is born in Bethlehem

Verse:

Come now sinners and you saints, all peasants and all kings And bow before the earth's Redeemer, let all voices sing

Verse:

Baby Jesus, do You know You'll die for all our sins? Don't be afraid for in three days You will rise again, You will rise again

Extro:

For today the holy son of God is born in Bethlehem, born in Bethlehem

Page 7 Page 7

Page 8 Christmas

Born is the King (It's Christmas) - Hillsong

Intro

Do-doot do-doot do do

Do-doot do-doot do do

Do-doot do-doot do do

Do-doot do-doot do do

Verse:

Born unto us this day a Savior Gifted from heaven to a manger The hope of the world, a light for all mankind All of the earth rejoice: it's Christmas time

Chorus:

So lift up your voice and sing out His praise, it's Christmas Born is the King, rejoice in the day, it's Christmas Make a joyful sound, it's Christmas Let His praise resound, it's Christmas

Verse:

Good will to all the earth and peace divine All of the earth rejoice: it's Christmas time, it's Christmas time!

It's Christmas

Page 8 Page 8

Children, Go Where I Send Thee - spiritual*

Verse:

Children, go where I send thee, how shall I send thee? I'm gonna send you one by one, one for the little bitty baby, Born of the virgin Mary, born, born in Bethlehem

Verse:

Children, go where I send thee, how shall I send thee? I'm gonna send you two by two Two for Paul and Silas One for the little bitty baby Born of the virgin Mary, born, born, born in Bethlehem

Verse:

Children, go where I send thee, how shall I send thee? I'm gonna send you three by three
Three for the Hebrew children
Two for Paul and Silas
One for the little bitty baby
Born of the virgin Mary, born, born, born in Bethlehem

Verse:

Children, go where I send thee, how shall I send thee? I'm gonna send you four by four
Four for the four that stood at the door
Three for the Hebrew children
Two for Paul and Silas
One for the little bitty baby
Born of the virgin Mary, born, born, born in Bethlehem

Verse:

Children, go where I send thee, how shall I send thee? I'm gonna send you five by five
Five the for gospel preachers
Four for the four that stood at the door
Three for the Hebrew children
Two for Paul and Silas
One for the little bitty baby
Born of the virgin Mary, born, born, born in Bethlehem

Verse:

Children, go where I send thee, how shall I send thee? I'm gonna send you six by six

Page 9 Page 9

Page 10 Christmas

Six for the six that couldn't get fixed
Five the for gospel preachers
Four for the four that stood at the door
Three for the Hebrew children
Two for Paul and Silas
One for the little bitty – baby
Born of the virgin Mary, born, born in Bethlehem

Verse:

Children, go where I send thee, how shall I send thee? I'm gonna send you seven by seven Seven for the seven that couldn't get to heaven Six for the six that couldn't get fixed Five the for gospel preachers Four for the four that stood at the door Three for the Hebrew children Two for Paul and Silas One for the little bitty baby Born of the virgin Mary, born, born, born in Bethlehem

Verse:

Children, go where I send thee, how shall I send thee? I'm gonna send you eight by eight
Eight for the eight that stood at the gate
Seven for the seven that couldn't get to heaven
Six for the six that couldn't get fixed
Five the for gospel preachers
And it's four for the four that stood at the door
Three for the Hebrew children
Two for Paul and Silas
One for the little bitty baby
Born of the virgin Mary, born, born, born in Bethlehem
He was born, born, born in Bethlehem

Children, go where I send thee

Verse:

That's how the whole thing started, way down in the manger Eight for the eight that stood at the gate Seven for the seven that couldn't get to heaven Six for the six that couldn't get fixed Five the for gospel preachers Four for the four that stood at the door

Page 10 Page 10

Three for the Hebrew children
Two for Paul and Silas
One for the little bitty baby
Born of the virgin Mary, born, born in Bethlehem
Born, born, born in Bethlehem

Christ is Come - Big Daddy Weave

Verse:

The word of the prophets, centuries old The birth of Messiah has been long foretold That unto you, now unto you

Chorus:

Christ is come, let all creation sing God's own son, oh hail the newborn King The word made flesh now dwells among us, Christ is come

Verse:

Those born in darkness have seen a great light The Redeemer of our hearts has been born this night Now unto you, unto you

Bridge:

Prince of Peace, Yeshua, Messiah, the Son of Man Holy One, King of kings, Lord of lords, the Great I Am Comforter, Counselor, Author and Finisher Divine Truth Revealer, Deliverer, Healer, You, our God, Jesus, You, our God

Chorus 2:

Christ is come, let all creation sing God's own son, oh, hail the newborn King The word made flesh, now dwells among us Christ is come, Christ is come

Page 11 Page 11

Page 12 Christmas

Christmas Day - Chris Tomlin

Verse:

Joy to the world on a night like no other Emmanuel, God is with us

Verse:

Beggars and kings let us come and adore Him Rest in His peace and bow before Him

Chorus:

Sing all you people, the Lord Almighty reigns Sing every creature of God come bless His name For He is good, for He is good, He was born to conquer the grave Light of the world, the reason for Christmas day

Verse:

Stars we have seen over deserts and oceans The darkness was deep but never hopeless Redemption came and His name is Jesus

Bridge:

From the mountains we will shout it out For the Lord our God Almighty reigns He is with us, He is with us now For the Lord our God Almighty reigns (2x)

Extro:

Light of the world, the reason for Christmas day

Page 12 Page 12

The Christmas Song - Christmas favorite

Verse:

Chestnuts roasting on an open fire, Jack Frost nipping at your nose Yuletide carols being sung by a choir and folks dressed up like Eskimos

Verse:

Everybody knows a turkey and some mistletoe help to make the season bright Tiny tots with their eyes all aglow will find it hard to sleep tonight

Chorus:

They know that Santa's on his way
He's loaded lots of toys and goodies on his sleigh
And every mother's child is gonna spy
To see if reindeers really know how to fly

Verse:

And so I'm offering this simple phrase To kids from one to ninety-two Although it's been said many times, many ways Merry Christmas to you

Come Thou Long Expected Jesus – traditional carol*

Verse:

Come Thou long expected Jesus, born to set Thy people free; From our fears and sins release us; let us find our rest in Thee. Israel's strength and consolation, hope of all the earth Thou art; Dear Desire of every nation, Joy of every longing heart.

Verse:

Born Thy people to deliver, born a Child and yet a King, Born to reign in us forever, now Thy gracious kingdom bring. By Thine own eternal Spirit rule in all our hearts alone; By Thine all-sufficient merit raise us to Thy glorious throne.

Page 13 Page 13

Page 14 Christmas

Deck The Hall – traditional carol

Verse:

Deck the hall with boughs of holly, fa la la la la, la la la la 'Tis the season to be jolly, , fa la la la la, la la la la Don we now our gay apparel, fa la la la, la la la la la Troll the ancient Yuletide carol carol, fa la la la la, la la la la

Verse:

Verse:

Fast away the old year passes, fa la la la la, la la la la Hail the new, ye lads and lasses, fa la la la la, la la la la Sing we joyous all together, fa la la la la, la la la la Heedless of the wind and weather, fa la la la la, la la la la

Page 14 Page 14

Do You Hear What I Hear? - Christmas favorite

Verse:

Said the night wind to the little lamb, do you see what I see? Way up in the sky, little lamb, do you see what I see? A star, a star, dancing in the night With a tail as big as a kite, with a tail as big as a kite.

Verse:

Said the little lamb to the shepherd boy, do you hear what I hear? Ringing through the sky, shepherd boy, do you hear what I hear? A song, a song high above the trees
With a voice as big as the sea, with a voice as big as the sea.

Verse:

Said the shepherd boy to the mighty king, do you know what I know? In your palace warm, mighty king, do you know what I know? A Child, a Child shivers in the cold Let us bring him silver and gold, let us bring him silver and gold.

Verse:

Said the king to the people everywhere, listen to what I say!
Pray for peace, people, everywhere, listen to what I say!
The Child, the Child sleeping in the night
He will bring us goodness and light, He will bring us goodness and light.

Page 15 Page 15

Page 16 Christmas

Emmanuel (Hallowed Manger Ground) - Chris Tomlin

Verse:

What hope we hold this starlit night, a King is born in Bethlehem Our journey long, we seek the light that leads to the hallowed manger ground

Verse:

What fear we felt in the silent age four-hundred years can He be found But broken by a baby's cry, rejoice in the hallowed manger ground

Chorus:

Emmanuel, Emmanuel, God incarnate, here to dwell Emmanuel, Emmanuel, praise His name Emmanuel

Verse:

The son of God, here born to bleed, a crown of thorns would pierce His brow And we beheld this offering exalted now the King of kings Praise God for the hallowed manger ground

Extro:

Oh, praise His name Emmanuel (2x)

Feliz Navidad – Christmas favorite

Verse:

Feliz Navidad, Feliz Navidad Feliz Navidad, prospero ano y felicidad.

Chorus:

I wanna wish you a Merry Christmas, I wanna wish you a Merry Christmas I wanna wish you a Merry Christmas from the bottom of my heart.

Page 16 Page 16

The First Noel - traditional carol

Verse:

The first Noel, the angel did say, was to certain poor shepherds in fields as they lay; in fields where they lay keeping their sheep, on a cold winter's night that was so deep.

Chorus:

Noel, Noel, Noel, born is the King of Israel.

Verse:

They looked up and saw a star shining in the east beyond them far, and to the earth it gave great light, and so it continued both day and night.

Verse:

And by the light of that same star three wise men came from country far, to seek for a King was their intent, and to follow the star wherever it went.

Verse:

This star drew nigh to the northwest, o'er Bethlehem it took its rest, and there it did both stop and stay, right over the place where Jesus lay.

Verse:

Then entered in those wise men three, full reverently upon their knee, and offered there in His presence their gold, and myrrh, and frankincense.

Verse:

Then let us all with one accord sing praises to our heavenly Lord, who hath made heaven and earth of naught, and with his blood our life hath bought.

Go Tell It on The Mountain - spiritual

Chorus:

Go, tell it on the mountain, over the hills and everywhere; Go, tell it on the mountain, that Jesus Christ is born.

Verse:

While shepherds kept their watching o'er silent flocks by night, behold, throughout the heavens there shone a holy light.

Verse:

The shepherds feared and trembled when, lo! Above the earth rang out the angel chorus that hailed our Savior's birth.

Verse:

Down in a lowly manger the humble Christ was born, and God sent us salvation that blessed Christmas morn.

Page 17 Page 17

Page 18 Christmas

God Rest Ye Merry, Gentlemen – traditional carol

Verse:

God rest ye merry, gentlemen, let nothing you dismay. Remember Christ our Saviour was born on Christmas Day; To save us all from Satan's pow'r when we were gone astray.

Chorus:

O tidings of comfort and joy, comfort and joy; O tidings of comfort and joy.

Verse:

From God our heav'nly Father a blessed angel came
And unto certain shepherds brought tidings of the same
How that in Bethlehem was born the son of God by name

Verse:

The shepherds at these tidings rejoiced much in mind And went to Bethlehem straight-way the blessed Babe to find

Verse:

Now to the Lord sing praises, all you within this place, And with true love and brotherhood, each other now embrace; This Holy tide of Christmas all other doth deface.

Page 18 Page 18

Good Christian Men, Rejoice - traditional carol

Verse:

Good Christian men, rejoice with heart and soul and voice, Give ye heed to what we say: News! News! Jesus Christ is born today!
Ox and ass before Him bow, and He is in the manger now; Christ is born today! Christ is born today.

Verse:

Good Christian men, rejoice with heart and soul and voice, Now ye hear of endless bliss: Joy! Joy! Jesus Christ was born for this. He hath opened heavens door, and man is blessed evermore; Christ was born for this! Christ was born for this.

Verse:

Good Christian men, rejoice with heart and soul and voice, Now ye need not fear the grave: Peace! Peace! Jesus Christ was born to Save. Calls you one and calls you all, to gain His everlasting hall; Christ was born to save! Christ was born to save.

Page 19 Page 19

Page 20 Christmas

Good King Wenceslas – traditional carol

Verse:

Good King Wenceslas looked out on the feast of Stephen, When the snow lay 'round about, deep and crisp and even. Brightly shone the moon that night, though the frost was cruel, When a poor man came in sight, gath'ring winter fuel.

Verse:

"Hither, page, and stand by me, if thou know'st it telling, Yonder peasant, who is he? Where and what his dwelling?" "Sire, he lives a good league hence, underneath the mountain, Right against the forest fence, by St. Agnes' fountain.

Verse:

"Bring me flesh, and bring me wine, bring me pine logs hither; Thou and I will see him dine, when we bear them thither." Page and monarch, forth they went, forth they went together; Through the rude wind's wild lament, and the bitter weather.

Verse:

"Sire, the night is darker now, and the wind blows stronger; Fails my heart, I know not how; I can go no longer."
"Mark my footsteps my good page, tread thou in them boldly: Thou shalt find the winter's rage freeze thy blood less coldly."

Verse:

In his master's steps he trod, where the snow lay dinted; Heat was in the very sod which the Saint had printed. Therefore, Christian men, be sure, wealth or rank possessing, Ye who now will bless the poor, shall yourselves find blessing.

Page 20 Page 20

Hark! The Herald Angels Sing – traditional carol

Verse:

Hark! The herald angels sing, "Glory to the newborn King: Peace on earth and mercy mild, God and sinners reconciled!" Joyful all ye nations rise, join the triumph of the skies; With th'angelic hosts proclaim, "Christ is born in Bethlehem!" Hark! The herald angels sing, "Glory to the newborn King."

Verse:

Christ, by highest heaven adored, Christ, the everlasting Lord, Late in time behold Him come, offspring of the virgin's womb: Veiled in flesh the Godhead see; hail th'incarnate Deity, Pleased as man with man to dwell, Jesus, our Emmanuel. Hark! The herald angels sing, "Glory to the newborn King."

Verse:

Hail the heaven-born Prince of Peace! Hail the Sun of Righteousness! Light and life to all He brings, risen with healing in His wings. Mild He lays His glory by, born that man no more may die, Born to raise the sons of earth, born to give them second birth. Hark! The herald angels sing, "Glory to the newborn King."

Page 21 Page 21

Page 22 Christmas

Have Yourself A Merry Little Christmas - Christmas favorite

Verse:

Have yourself a merry little Christmas, let your heart be light. From now on our troubles will be out of sight.

Verse:

Have yourself a merry little Christmas, make the yuletide gay. From now on our troubles will be far away.

Chorus:

Here we are as in olden days, happy golden days of yore. Faithful friends who are dear to us gather near to us once more.

Verse:

Through the years we all will be together if the Lord allows. Hang a shining star upon the highest bough,

Extro:

And have yourself a merry little Christmas now.

Page 22 Page 22

Here Comes Heaven – Elevation Worship*

Verse 1:

Children, weep no more, Hope is on the horizon Weary world behold, Your promised Messiah

Chorus 1:

Angels, let your song begin, Here comes Heaven Christ is born in Bethlehem, Here comes Heaven

Verse 2:

Sinner, wait no more, Love has broken the silence Come let us adore. The Savior is with us

Chorus 1

Here comes Heaven

Bridge:

Now, behold His glory, Glory in the highest All the earth rejoice for Christ is born, Now, behold His glory Glory in the highest, All the earth rejoice for Christ is born

Verse 3:

Over all who mourn, Breaks the dawn of salvation Darkness reigns no more, For Jesus is greater He is greater

Chorus 1

Chorus 2:

Angels, let your song begin, Here comes Heaven All creation worship Him, Here comes Heaven

Here comes Heaven

Here We Come A-Caroling - traditional carol

Verse:

Here we come a-caroling among the leaves so green Here we come a-wandering, so fair to be seen

Chorus:

Love and joy come to you and to you glad Christmas, too And God bless you and send you a happy new year And God send you a happy new year

Page 23 Page 23

Page 24 Christmas

Verse:

God bless the master of this house, likewise the mistress, too And all the little children that round this table go

He Shall Reign Forevermore - Chris Tomlin

Verse:

In the bleak mid-winter, all creation groans For a world in darkness, frozen like a stone Light is breaking in a stable for a throne

Chorus:

And He shall reign forevermore, forevermore And He shall reign forevermore, forevermore Unto us a child is born, the King of kings and Lord of lords And He shall reign forevermore, forevermore

Verse:

If I were a wise man, I would travel far And if I were a shepherd, I would do my part But poor as I am I will give to Him my heart

Here within a manger lies the One who made the starry skies This baby born for sacrifice, Christ, the Messiah Into our hopes, into our fears the Savior of the world appears The promise of eternal years, Christ, the Messiah

Pre-chorus:

He shall reign forevermore, forevermore He shall reign forevermore, forevermore

Chorus

Page 24 Page 24

Holly Jolly Christmas – Christmas favorite *

Verse:

Have a holly jolly Christmas, it's the best time of the year Now I don't know if there'll be snow but have a cup of cheer

Verse:

Have a holly jolly Christmas and when you walk down the street Say hello to friends you know and everyone you meet

Chorus:

Ho, ho, the mistletoe is hung where you can see Somebody waits for you, kiss her once for me

Verse:

Have a holly jolly Christmas and in case you didn't hear Oh, by golly have a holly jolly Christmas this year

Page 25 Page 25

Page 26 Christmas

Hope is Here (Do Not Fear) – Building 429

Verse:

There's never been a year when I've so needed to see the season come around To sing the sweet familiar carols see the lights all over town Cause I need to be reminded in the darkness of these days Our God is not so far away

Chorus:

Hope is here, Love chose to leave His throne Hope is here, He made our world His home There's an echo from the angels saying "Do not fear" Hope is here!

Verse:

May we always seek Him like the wise men following that star May the holy wonder of the story captivate our hearts Of how a tiny baby changed eternity So let us remember and believe

Bridge:

Right where you're standing come empty-handed Out of the darkness there comes a light: the Father, the Spirit, the Son is alive Out of the darkness there comes a light: the Father, the Spirit, the Son is alive

Chorus

Extro:

Hope is here Hope is here

Page 26 Page 26

Hope Was Born This Night - Sidewalk Prophets

Verse:

Tonight I can see a star shine and its splendor fills up the sky It's the same that appeared and the wise men revered When hope was born this night

Verse:

Out upon the snowy fields there's a silent peace that heals And it echoes the grace of our Savior's embrace Because hope was born this night

Chorus:

Glory to God in the highest, Peace on Earth, goodwill toward men Let all of the world sing the chorus of joy Because hope was born this night

Verse:

I can hear the Christmas bells ring as softly a church choir sings It's the song used to praise the ancient of days When hope was born this night

Verse:

There are angles in this place and my heart resounded the praise Like a shepherd so scared, I'll rejoice and declare That hope was born this night

Extro:

Gloria, gloria (4x)

I know hope was born this night Because Christ was born this night

Page 27 Page 27

Page 28 Christmas

How Many Kings – downhere

Verse:

Follow the star to a place unexpected Would you believe, after all we've projected A child in a manger?
Lowly and small, the weakest of all Unlikeliest hero, wrapped in his mother's shawl Just a child - is this who we've waited for?

Chorus:

'Cause

How many kings step down from their thrones How many lords have abandoned their homes? How many greats have become the least for me? And how many gods have poured out their hearts To romance a world that is torn all apart? How many fathers gave up their sons for me?

Verse:

Bringing our gifts for the newborn Savior
All that we have, whether costly or meek
Because we believe
Gold for his honor, and frankincense for his pleasure
And myrrh for the cross He will suffer
Do you believe? Is this who we've waited for?

Only one did that for me

Bridge:

Oh, all for me, oh

All for me, all for you (4x)

Oh, all for me, oh All for me, all for you

Page 28 Page 28

I Heard the Bells on Christmas Day – Casting Crowns

Verse:

I heard the bells on Christmas day their old familiar carols play And mild and sweet their songs repeat of peace on Earth, good will to men

Chorus 1:

And the bells are ringing (peace on Earth)
Like a choir they're singing (peace on Earth)
In my heart I hear them (peace on Earth)
Peace on Earth, good will to men

Verse:

And in despair I bowed my head - "There is no peace on Earth, " I said For hate is strong and mocks the song of peace on Earth, good will to men

Then rang the bells more loud and deep, God is not dead, nor doth He sleep (Peace on Earth, Peace on Earth)

The wrong shall fail, the right prevail with peace on Earth, good will to men

Verse:

Then ringing, singing on its way the world revolved from night to day A voice, a chime, a chant sublime of peace on Earth, good will to men

Chorus 1

Chorus 2:

Do you hear the bells, they're ringing? (Peace on Earth)
The light, the angels singing (peace on Earth)
Open up your heart and hear them (peace on Earth)
Peace on Earth, good will to men

Extro:

Peace on Earth Peace on Earth, good will to men

Page 29 Page 29

Page 30 Christmas

I Heard the Bells On Christmas Day – traditional carol

Verse:

I heard the bells on Christmas day their old familiar carols play, And wild and sweet the words repeat of peace on earth, good will to men.

Verse:

I thought how, as the day had come, the belfries of all Christendom Had roll'd along the unbroken song of peace on earth, good will to men.

Verse:

And in despair I bow'd my head: "There is no peace on earth," I said, "For hate is strong, and mocks the song of peace on earth, good will to men."

Verse:

Then pealed the bells more loud and deep: "God is not dead, nor doth He sleep; The wrong shall fail, the right prevail, with peace on earth, good will to men."

I'll Be Home for Christmas - Christmas favorite

Verse:

I'll be home for Christmas; you can plan on me. Please have snow and mistle-toe and presents on the tree.

Verse:

Christmas eve will find me where the love light gleams. I'll be home for Christmas if only in my dreams.

Page 30 Page 30

Immanuel - Michael Card

Verse:

A sign shall be given, a virgin will conceive A human baby bearing undiminished deity The glory of the nations, a light for all to see Hope for all who will embrace His warm reality

Chorus:

Immanuel, our God is with us And if God is with us who could stand against us? Our God is with us, Immanuel

Bridge:

For all those who live in the shadow of death, a glorious light has dawned For all those who stumble in the darkness behold your light has come

Verse:

So what will be your answer? Will you hear the call?
Of Him who did not spare His son but gave him for us all
On earth there is no power, there is no depth or height
That could ever separate us from the love of God in Christ

It Came Upon a Midnight Clear - traditional carol

Verse:

It came upon a midnight clear, that glorious song of old, From angels bending near the earth to touch their harps of gold: "Peace on the earth, good will to men, from heaven's all gracious King": The world in solemn stillness lay to hear the angels sing.

Verse:

Still through the cloven skies they came, with peceful wings unfurled, And still their heavenly music floats o'er all the weary world; Above its sad and lowly plains they bend on hovering wing, And ever o'er its Babel sounds the blessed angels sing.

Verse:

For lo, the days are hastening on, by prophets seen of old, When, with the evercircling years, shall come the time foretold, When peace shall over all the earth its ancient slendors fling, And all the world give back the song which now the angels sing.

Page 31 Page 31

Page 32 Christmas

It's the Most Wonderful Time of the Year - Christmas favorite

Verse:

It's the most wonderful time of the year With the kids jingle belling and everyone telling you be of good cheer It's the most wonderful time of the year

Verse:

It's the hap-happiest season of all With those holiday greetings and gay happy meetings when friends come to call It's the hap-happiest season of all

Chorus:

There'll be parties for hosting, marshmallows for toasting And caroling out in the snow There'll be scary ghost stories and tales of the glories of Christmases long, long ago

Verse:

It's the most wonderful time of the year There'll be much mistltoeing and hearts will be glowing when loved ones are near It's the most wonderful time of the year

Extro:

Oh the most wonderful time (3x) Of the year

Page 32 Page 32

It's Beginning to Look a Lot Like Christmas - Christmas favorite

Verse:

It's beginning to look a lot like Christmas everywhere you go Take a look at the five and ten, it's glistening once again With candy canes and silver lanes that glow

Verse:

It's beginning to look a lot like Christmas, toys in every store But the prettiest sight to see is the holly that will be On your own front door

Chorus:

A pair of Hopalong boots and a pistol that shoots
Is the wish of Barney and Ben
Dolls that'll talk and will go for a walk
Is the hope of Janice and Jen
And Mom and Dad can hardly wait for school to start again

Verse:

It's beginning to look a lot like Christmas, everywhere you go There's a tree in the Grand Hotel, one in the park as well It's the sturdy kind that doesn't mind the snow

Verse:

It's beginning to look a lot like Christmas, soon the bells will start And the thing that'll make 'em ring is the carol that you sing Right within your heart

Extro:

Sure, it's Christmas once more

Page 33 Page 33

Page 34 Christmas

Jingle Bells - Christmas favorite

Verse:

Dashing through the snow in a one horse open sleigh Over the fields we go laughing all the way. (Ha ha ha) Bells on bob tail ring making spirits bright What fun it is to ride and sing a sleighing song tonight.

Chorus:

Oh, jingle bells, jingle bells, jingle all the way!
Oh what fun it is to ride in a one horse open sleigh, Hey!
Jingle bells, jingle bells, Jingle all the way!
Oh what fun it is to ride in a one horse open sleigh

Verse:

A day or two ago I thought I'd take a ride Soon Miss Fannie Bright was seated by my side The horse was lean and lank, misfortune seemed his lot He got into a drifted bank and we, we got upsot

Jolly Old Saint Nicholas - Christmas favorite

Verse:

Jolly old St. Nicholas, Lean your ear this way! Don't you tell a single soul, What I'm going to say; Christmas Eve is coming soon; Now, you dear old man, Whisper what you'll bring to me: Tell me if you can.

Verse:

When the clock is striking twelve, When I'm fast asleep, Down the chimney broad and black, With your pack you'll creep; All the stockings you will find Hanging in a row; Mine will be the shortest one, You'll be sure to know.

Verse:

Johnny wants a pair of skates, Susy wants a sled Nelly wants a picture book yellow, blue, and red Now I think I'll leave for you what to give the rest. Choose for me dear Santa Claus. You will know what's best.

Page 34 Page 34

Joy to the World (Unspeakable Joy) - Chris Tomlin

Verse:

Joy to the world, the Lord is come, let earth receive her king Let every heart prepare Him room And Heaven and nature sing, and Heaven and nature sing And Heaven, and Heaven and nature sing

Verse:

Joy to the world, the Savior reigns, let all their songs employ While fields and floods, rocks, hills and plains Repeat the sounding joy, repeat the sounding joy Repeat, repeat the sounding joy

Chorus:

Joy, unspeakable joy, an overflowing well, no tongue can tell Joy, unspeakable joy, rises in my soul, never let's me go

Verse:

He rules the world with truth and grace, and makes the nations prove The glories of His righteousness And wonders of His love, and wonders of His love And wonders, wonders of His love

Page 35 Page 35

Page 36 Christmas

Joy to the World - traditional carol

Verse:

Joy to the world: the Lord is come, let earth receive her King! Let every heart prepare him room, and heav'n and nature sing! And heav'n and nature sing! And heav'n, and heav'n, and nature sing!

Verse:

Joy to the world: the Savior reigns; let men their songs employ. While fields and floods, rocks, hills and plains repeat the sounding joy! Repeat the sounding joy! Repeat, repeat, the sounding joy!

Verse:

No more let sins and sorrows grow, nor thorns infest the ground; He comes to make His blessings flow far as the curse is found, Far as the curse is found, Far as, far as the curse is found.

Verse:

He rules the world with truth and grace, and makes the nations prove The glories of His righteousness and wonders of his love! And wonders of His love! And wonders, wonders, of his love!

Let It Snow, Let It Snow - Christmas favorite *

Verse:

Oh, the weather outside is frightful but the fire is so delightful And since we've no place to go, let it snow! Let it snow! Let it snow!

Verse:

It doesn't show signs of stopping and I brought me some corn for popping The lights are turned way down low, let it snow! Let it snow!

Chorus:

When we finally kiss goodnight how I'll hate going out in the storm But if you'll really hold me tight all the way home I'll be warm

Verse:

The fire is slowly dying and, my dear, we're still goodbye-ing But as long as you'd love me so, let it snow! Let it snow and snow!

Page 36 Page 36

Let There Be Peace On Earth - traditional carol

Verse:

Let there be peace on earth, and let it begin with me; Let there be peace on earth, the peace that was meant to be. With God as our Father, Brothers all are we. Let me walk with my brother in perfect harmony.

Verse:

Let peace begin with me, let this be the moment now. With ev'ry step I take, let this be my solemn vow: To take each moment And live each moment In peace eternally.

Extro:

Let there be peace on earth, and let it begin with me.

The Little Drummer Boy – Christmas favorite

Verse:

Come they told me, pa rum pum pum pum
A new born King to see, pa rum pum pum pum
Our finest gifts we bring, pa rum pum pum pum
To lay before the King, pa rum pum pum pum,
rum pum pum pum, rum pum pum,
So to honour Him, pa rum pum pum pum, when we come.

Verse:

Baby Jesus, pa rum pum pum pum
I am a poor boy too, pa rum pum pum pum
I have no gift to bring, pa rum pum pum pum
That's fit to give a king, par rum pum pum
rum pum pum pum, rum pum pum,
Shall I play for you, pa rum pum pum pum, on my drum?

Verse:

Mary nodded, pa rum pum pum pum
The ox and lamb kept time, pa rum pum pum pum
I played my drum for Him, pa rum pum pum pum
I played my best for Him, pa rum pum pum pum,
rum pum pum pum, rum pum pum,
Then He smiled at me, pa rum pum pum, me and my drum.

Page 37 Page 37

Page 38 Christmas

Masters In This Hall - traditional carol*

Verse:

Masters in this hall, hear ye news today, brought from oversea, and ever I you pray;

Chorus:

Noel, noel! Noel sing we clear!

Holpen are all folk on earth, born is God's Son, so dear.

Noel, noel! Noel sing we loud!

God today hath all folk raised and cast a-down the proud.

Verse:

Then to Bethl'hem town we went two and two, in a sorry place we heard the oxen low:

Verse:

Ox and ass Him know kneeling on their knee. Wond'rous joy and I this Babe to see:

Verse:

This is the Christ, the Lord, masters be ye glad! Christmas is come in and no folk should be sad:

Noel – Chris Tomlin

Verse:

Love incarnate, love divine, star and angels gave the sign Bow to babe on bended knee, the Savior of humanity Unto us a Child is born, he shall reign forevermore

Chorus:

Noel, Noel, come and see what God has done Noel, Noel, the story of amazing love! The light of the world, given for us, Noel

Verse:

Son of God and Son of man, there before the world began Born to suffer, born to save, born to raise us from the grave Christ the everlasting Lord, He shall reign forevermore

Page 38 Page 38

O Christmas Tree - traditional carol

Verse:

O Christmas tree, o Christmas tree, a tree most fair and lovely *(2x)* The sight of you at Christmas-tide spreads hope and gladness far and wide O Christmas tree, o Christmas tree, a tree most fair and lovely

Verse:

O Christmas tree, o Christmas tree, you bear a wondrous message (2x) You do proclaim the Savior's birth, good will to men and peace on earth O Christmas tree, o Christmas tree, you bear a wondrous message

O Come All Ye Faithful (Adeste Fideles) – traditional carol

Verse:

O come all ye faithful, joyful and triumphant,

O come ye, o come ye to bethlehem;

Come and behold him born the king of angels;

O come let us adore him, o come let us adore him,

O come let us adore him, christ the lord

Verse:

True God of true God, Light from light eternal, Lo, he shuns not the virgin's womb; Son of the Father, begotten, not created; O come let us adore him, o come let us adore him, O come let us adore him, christ the lord

Verse:

Sing choirs of angels, sing in exultation,
Sing all ye citizens of heaven above:
Glory to god, glory in the highest!
O come let us adore him, o come let us adore him,
O come let us adore him, christ the lord.

Verse:

Yea lord we greet thee born this happy morning, Jesus, to thee be all glory given, Word of the father, now in flesh appearing. O come let us adore him, o come let us adore him, O come let us adore him, christ the lord.

Page 39 Page 39

Page 40 Christmas

O Come All Ye Unfaithful - Sovereign Grace Music

Verse:

O come, all you unfaithful, Come, weak and unstable Come, know you are not alone

Verse:

O come, barren and waiting ones, Weary of praying, come See what your God has done

Chorus:

Christ is born, Christ is born, Christ is born for you

Verse:

O come, bitter and broken, Come with fears unspoken Come, taste of His perfect love

Verse:

O come, guilty and hiding ones, There is no need to run See what your God has done

Bridge:

He's the Lamb who was given, Slain for our pardon His promise is peace, For those who believe (2x)

Verse:

So come, though you have nothing, Come, He is the offering Come, see what your God has done

Page 40 Page 40

O Come Let Us Adore Him - Hillsong

Verse:

O come all ye faithful, joyful and triumphant

O come ye o come ye to Bethlehem

Come and behold Him, born the King of angels

O come let us adore Him, o come let us adore Him

O come let us adore Him, Christ the Lord

Chorus 1:

O come, all ye faithful, come let us adore Him (2x)

Verse:

Sing choirs of angels, sing in exultation Sing all ye citizens of heaven above Glory to God, glory in the highest

O come let us adore Him, o come let us adore Him

O come let us adore Him, Christ the Lord

Chorus 1

Chorus 2:

O sing hallelujah, come, let us adore Him (2x)

Verse:

Yes Lord, we greet Thee, born this happy morning Jesus to Thee be all glory given Word of the Father now in flesh appearing O come, let us adore Him, o come, let us adore Him O come, let us adore Him, Christ the Lord

Chorus 1

Chorus 3:

O sing hallelujah, He alone is worthy (2x)

Extro:

The Lord is worthy

Page 41 Page 41

Page 42 Christmas

O Come, O Come Emmanuel – traditional carol

Verse:

O come, O come, Emmanuel, and ransom captive Israel, That mourns in lonely exile here until the Son of God appear. Rejoice! Rejoice! Emmanuel Shall come to thee, O Israel!

Verse:

O come, Thou rod of Jesse, free Thine own from Satan's tyranny; From depths of hell Thy people save, and give them victory o'er the grave. Rejoice! Rejoice! Emmanuel Shall come to thee, O Israel!

Verse:

O come, Thou Dayspring, come and cheer our spirits by thine advent here; And drive away the shades of night, and pierce the clouds and bring us light! Rejoice! Rejoice! Emmanuel Shall come to thee, O Israel!

Verse:

O come, Thou Key of David, come. And open wide our heavenly home; Make safe the way that leads on high, and close the path to misery. Rejoice! Rejoice! Emmanuel Shall come to thee, O Israel!

Verse:

O come, Desire of nations, bind all peoples in one heart and mind; Bid envy, strife, and quarrels cease; fill all the world with heaven's peace. Rejoice! Rejoice! Emmanuel Shall come to thee, O Israel!

Page 42 Page 42

O Holy Night – traditional carol

Verse:

O holy night, the stars are brightly shining, it is the night of the dear Savior's birth; Long lay the world in sin and error pining, 'til He appeared and the soul felt its worth. A thrill of hope the weary world rejoices, for yonder breaks a new and glorious morn!

Chorus 1:

Fall on your knees! O hear the angel voices!
O night divine! O night when Christ was born!
O night divine! O night,
O night divine!

Verse:

Truly He taught us to love one another, His law is love and His gospel is peace. Chains shall He break, for the slave is our brother. And in his name all oppression shall cease. Sweet hymns of joy in grateful chorus raise we, Let all within us praise His holy name.

Chorus 2:

Christ is the Lord! O praise His name forever, His power and glory evermore proclaim! His power and glory evermore proclaim!

Page 43 Page 43

Page 44 Christmas

O Little Town Of Bethlehem - traditional carol

Verse:

O little town of bethlehem, how still we see thee lie;

Above thy deep and dreamless sleep the silent stars go by.

Yet in thy dark street shineth the everlasting light;

The hopes and fears of all the years are met in thee tonight.

Verse:

For christ is born of mary, and gathered all above,

While mortals sleep, the angels keep their watch of wondering love.

O morning stars, together proclaim the holy birth,

And praises sing to God the King, and peace to men on earth.

Verse:

How silently, how silently the wonderous gift is giv'n!

So God imparts to human hearts the blessings of his heav'n.

No ear may hear his coming, but in this world of sin,

Where meek souls will receive him still, the dear christ enters in.

Verse:

O holy Child of Bethlehem, descend to us, we pray;

Cast out our sin, and enter in; be born in us today.

We hear the Christmas angels the great glad tidings tell;

O come to us, abide in us, our Lord Emmanuel.

Rise Up Shepherd, And Follow - spiritual

Verse:

There's a star in the East on Christmas morn, rise up, shepherd, and follow. It will lead to the place where the Savior's born, rise up, shepherd, and follow.

Chorus:

Follow, follow, rise up, shepherd, and follow.

Follow the Star of Bethlehem, rise up shepherd, and follow.

Verse:

If you take good heed to the angel's words, rise up, shepherd, and follow.

You'll forget your flocks, you'll forget your herds, rise up, shepherd, and follow.

Page 44 Page 44

Silent Night! Holy Night! - traditional carol

Verse:

Silent night! Holy night! All is calm, all is bright 'Round you virgin mother and Child, Holy infant so tender and mind, Sleep in heavenly peace, sleep in heavenly peace.

Verse:

Silent night! Holy night! Shepherds quake at the sight, Glories stream from heaven afar, Heavenly hosts sing Alleluia; Christ the Savior is born, Christ the Savior is born.

Verse:

Silent night! Holy night! Son of God, love's pure light, Radiant beams from thy holy face, With the dawn of redeeming grace, Jesus, Lord, at Thy birth, Jesus, Lord, at Thy birth.

Page 45 Page 45

Page 46 Christmas

Sleigh Ride - Christmas favorite *

Verse:

Just hear those sleigh bells jingling, ring-ting-tingling too Come on, it's lovely weather for a sleigh ride together with you

Verse:

Outside the snow is falling and friends are calling "yoo hoo", Come on, it's lovely weather for a sleigh ride together with you.

Chorus:

Giddy up, giddy up, giddy up, let's go, Let's look at the show, We're riding in a wonderland of snow. Giddy up, giddy up, giddy up, it's grand, Just holding your hand, We're gliding along with a song of a wintry fairy land

Verse:

Our cheeks are nice and rosy and comfy cozy are we We're snuggled up together like two birds of a feather would be

Verse:

Let's take that road before us and sing a chorus or two Come on, it's lovely weather for a sleigh ride together with you.

Bridge 1:

There's a birthday party at the home of Farmer Gray It'll be the perfect ending of a perfect day We'll be singing the songs we love to sing without a single stop At the fireplace while we watch the chestnuts pop. Pop! Pop!

Bridge 2:

There's a happy feeling nothing in the world can buy
When they pass around the coffee and the pumpkin pie
It'll nearly be like a picture print by Currier and Ives
These wonderful things are the things we remember all through our lives!

It's lovely weather for a sleigh ride together with you.

Page 46 Page 46

What a Glorious Night - Sidewalk Prophets

Verse:

The shepherds came to see the baby, stood by his mother's side Here laid the Savior inside a manger – oh, what a glorious night Oh what a glorious night

Chorus:

I hear the angels singing halleluiah, let the earth receive her king I know that love has come - singing it out: Jesus Christ is born Jesus Christ is born

Verse:

The shepherds wondered they couldn't hide it, told everyone in sight All were amazed when they heard how God came down on the glorious night God came down on this glorious night

Bridge:

Glorious, glorious, what a Glorious night (2x)

Verse:

All is calm now, all is quiet, a Star shining in the sky Below in Bethlehem the king is sleeping – oh, what a glorious night Oh What a glorious night

Page 47 Page 47

Page 48 Christmas

We Three Kings Of Orient Are – traditional carol

Verse:

We three kings of Orient are, bearing gifts we traverse afar field and fountain, moor and mountain, following yonder star.

Chorus:

O star of wonder, star of night, star with royal beauty bright, Westward leading, still proceeding, guide us to Thy perfect light.

Verse:

Born a King on Bethlehem's plain, gold I bring to crown Him again, King forever, ceasing never over us all to reign.

Verse:

Frankincense to offer have I, incense owns a Diety nigh; prayer and praising gladly raising, worshiping God on high.

Verse:

Myrrh is mine; its bitter perfume breathes a life of gathering gloom, sorrowing, sighing, bleeding, dying, sealed in the stone-cold tomb.

Verse:

Glorious now behold Him arise King and God and Sacrifice; Alleluia! Sounds thro' the earth and skies.

We Wish You A Merry Christmas - traditional carol

Verse:

We wish you a Merry Christmas, we wish you a Merry Christmas We wish you a Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.

Chorus:

Good tidings we bring to you and your kin; Good tidings for Christmas and a Happy New Year

Verse:

Oh, bring us some figgy pudding, oh, bring us some figgy pudding Oh bring us some figgy pudding and bring it right here

Verse:

We won't go until we get some, we won't go until we get some We won't go until we get some, so bring some out here.

Page 48 Page 48

What Child Is This? - traditional carol

Verse:

What child is this, who, laid to rest, on Mary's lap is sleeping? Whom angels greet with anthems sweet, while shepherds watch are keeping? This, this is Christ the King, whom shepherds guard and angels sing; Haste, haste to bring him laud, the babe, the son of Mary.

Verse:

Why lies he in such mean estate where ox and ass are feeding? Good Christians, fear; for sinners here the silent Word is pleading. Nails, spears shall pierce Him through, the cross be borne for me, and you; Hail, hail the Word made flesh, the babe, the son of Mary.

Verse:

So bring Him incense, gold, and myrrh, come, peasant, king, to own Him.
The King of kings salvation brings; let loving hearts enthrone Him. Raise, raise the song on high, the virgin sings her lullaby; Joy, joy, for Christ is born, the babe, the son of Mary.

Page 49 Page 49

Page 50 Christmas

While Shepherds Watched Their Flocks – traditional carol

Verse:

While shepherds watched their flocks by night, all seated on the ground, An angel of the Lord came down and glory shone all around, And glory shone all around.

Verse:

"Fear not," said he, for mighty dread had seized their toubled mind; "glad tidings of great joy I bring to you and all mankind, To you and all mankind."

Verse:

"To you, in David's town, this day is born of David's line A Savior, who is Christ the Lord; and this shall be the sign, And this shall be the sign."

Verse:

"The heavenly babe you there shall find to human view displayed, All simply wrapped in swaddling clothes and in a manger laid, And in a manger laid."

Verse:

Thus spoke the angel. Suddenly appeared a shining throng Of angels praising God, who thus addressed their joyful song, Addressed their joyful song:

Verse:

"All glory be to God on high, and to the earth be peace;
To those on whom His favor rests good will shall never cease,
Good will shall never cease."

White Christmas - Bing Crosby

Verse:

I'm dreaming of a white Christmas just like the ones I used to know Where the tree tops glisten and children listen To hear sleigh bells in the snow, oh, the snow

Verse:

I'm dreaming of a white Christmas with every Christmas card I write May your days be merry and bright And may all your Christmas' be white

Page 50 Page 50

Winter Wonderland - Christmas favorite

Verse:

Sleigh bells ring, are you listening? In the lane snow is glistening A beautiful sight, we're happy tonight, walking in a winter wonderland

Verse:

Gone away is the bluebird, here to stay is a new bird He sings a love song as we go along, walking in a winter wonderland

Chorus:

In the meadow we can build a snowman Then pretend that he is Parson Brown He'll say, "Are you married?" We'll say, "No man" But you can do the job when you're in town

Verse:

Later on we'll conspire as we dream by the fire To face unafraid, the plans that we've made, walking in a winter wonderland

To face unafraid, the plans that we've made, walking in a winter wonderland

Wise Men Still Adore Him

Chorus:

Wise men still adore Him, The One born in Bethlehem, Lay your gifts before Him, In your heart He'll be born again.

Verse:

Angels heard on high, His praises did sing, Shepherds came by night to worship the King, Wise men from afar rich offerings did bring, To lay before the feet of the Lord.

In your heart He'll be born again. (x3)

Page 51 Page 51